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B6
From: Lukens, Lewis A [LukensLA@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 1:14:37 PM
To: ’ Huma Abedin; Davis, Jennifer L. (S Staff)
cc: - 8_SpecialAssistants E
Subject: Re: Donilon document for 8

Just sent fax # to Jen to fax to us at embassy.

From: Huma Abedin

To: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff); Lukens, Lewis A
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Thu Apr 16 13:12:22 2009

Subject: Re: Donilon document for S

it works
Just is tiny to read

—---Original Message—- ,

From: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff) <DavisJL5@state.gov>
To: Lukens, Lewis A <LukensLA@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
CC: S_SpecialAssistants <S_SpecialAssistants@state.gov>
Sent: Thu Apr 16 13:10:52 2009

Subject: RE: Donilon document for S

Already sent to Paul on low-side. Not sure why .pdf function not working on BBs. Will send it to plane now (on highside)
for Paul and Courtney.

From: Lukens, Lewis A

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 1:10 PM

To: ‘habedin| —__|Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff)
Subject: Re: Donilon document for S '

. Jen - pls send to paul and courtney. Thanks.

From: Huma Abedin

To: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff)

Cc: Lukens, Lewis A .

Sent: Thu Apr 16 13:06:10 2009
Subject: Re: Donilon document for 8

We cannot read on bery. Pis send to plane team asap so we can have when we retirn to plane in a couple hours
—---Original Message——

From: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff) <DavisJLS@state.gov>

To: Huma Abedin '

Sent: Thu Apr 16 12:03:14 2009

Subject: FW: Donilon document for S

Forwarding to this email

From: Davis, Jennifer L (S Staff)
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Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2009 11:43 AM .
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma, Wohlers, Paul N
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Toiv, Nora F; Macmanus, Joseph E

Subject: Donilon document for S

Colleagues,

Attached Is a scanned version of a document that Tom Donilon just faxed to S, Pleass let us know if we can assistin
getting this to you In some other way (by TOPAR)?

Jennifer
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